CITY OF VINELAND, NJ

RESOLUTION NO. 2016-215

A RESOLUTION TO AMEND RESOLUTION NO. 2016-171,
AUTHORIZING AN AMENDMENT TO THE AGREEMENT
WITH THE GIRL SCOUTS OF CENTRAL & SOUTHERN NJ,
NEWFIELD, FOR OPERATION OF THE VANTASTICS
SUMMER PLAYGROUND PROGRAM IN VINELAND.

WHEREAS, on May 24, 2016, the City Council of the City of Vineland adopted
Resolution No. 2016-171, entitled, “A RESOLUTION TO AMEND RESOLUTION NO. 2016-
160, AUTHORIZING AN AGREEMENT WITH THE GIRL SCOUTS OF CENTRAL &
SOUTHERN NJ, NEWFIELD, FOR OPERATION OF THE VANTASTICS SUMMER
PLAYGROUND PROGRAM IN VINELAND”.

WHEREAS, Resolution No. 2016-160 originally authorized the summer program for the
period August 1, 2016 through August 17, 2016; and

WHEREAS, the amendment Resolution No. 2016-171 rescheduled the program period
for June 20, 2016 through June 30, 2016 due to a lack of funding for Girl Scout staffing; and

WHEREAS, due the lack of registered children, the Recreation Supervisor is requesting
an amendment to Resolution No. 2016-171 to provide for the new program period of August 8,
2016 through August 18, 2016; and

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the Council of the City of Vineland that

Resolution No. 2016-171 is hereby amended to provide for the new summer program period of
August 8, 2016 through August 18, 2016.

Adopted:

President of Council

ATTEST:

City Clerk
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CITY OF VINELAND
BUSINESS ADMIN.

MEMORANDUM
June 13, 2016

To: Robert Dickerson, Acting Business Administrator
From: Dale Elbeuf, Superintendent of Recreation
Subject: Amend Resolution for Summer Playground Program

Please be advised that do to the lack of registered children for the weels of June 20"
through June 30" we are cancelling the Summer Playground Program. It will be rescheduled for
August 8" through August 18", the program will still be held at Sabater Elementary School,
Monday through Thursday from 7 a.m. till 12 p.m.

If you have any question or need any further information feel free to contact me at Ext.

4681.

Sincerely,

SRS

Dale Elbeuf, Recreation Supervior

DE/tmr

cc: Robert Garcia, Director of Public Works
Mark Guglielmi, Superintendent of Public Works




